

## Meeting Record

<b>Date</b>	18 <sup>th</sup> January 2021 (Mon), 16:30-18:00
<b>Venue</b>	Video conference using Microsoft Teams
<b>Chair</b>	Paul Bussey
<b>Author</b>	-

<b>Attendees</b>	<b>Name</b>	<b>Initial</b>	<b>Organisation</b>
1	Paul Bussey (chair)	PB	AHMM
2	Sarah Susman	SS	Scott Brownrigg
3	Martin Touška	MT	Rolfe Judd
4	Aissam Nehari	AN	Faithful + Gould
5	Richard Price	RP	PRP Architects
6	Gary Burden	GB	PRP Architects
7	Alain Speed	AS	PRP Architects
8	David Mulligan	DM	Network
9	George Poppe	GP	Sheppard Robson
10	Ciaran Gallagher	CG	Hawkins Brown
11	Mark Skinner	MS	Hawkins Brown
12	Nigel Ostime	NO	Hawkins Brown
13	Craig Mcakenzie	CM	Argyll and Bute Council
14	Mustafa Hussain	MH	Currie Brown
15	Aamir Shahzad	AS	Currie Brown
16	Jasmine Adley	JA	Currie Brown
17	Jim Fifield	JF	Veretec
18	James Taylor	JT	Nicholas Hare
19	Angus McGhie	AM	Jack Fisher Partnership
20	Elizabeth Bennett	EB	Habilis H&S Solutions
21	Chris Ottaway	CO	Ottaway and Associates
22	Eleanor Eaton	EE	SSIP
23	Graham Boyce	GB	Barton Willmore
24	James Journet	JJ	Parkside Architectural Tiles
25	Mark Reynolds	MR	Boundary Concepts Limited
26	Peter Hegarty	PH	Chapman Taylor
27	Richard Collis	RC	Feilden Clegg Bradley Studios
28	Robert Franklin	RF	Robinson & Hall LLP
29	Gary Mees	GM	Gmat Technology
30	Ken Pike	KP	Pike Associates
31	Neil Molloy	NM	Levitt Bernstein
32	Nima Shamsipour	NP	Mercury
33	Peter Taylor	PT	Leslie Clark
34	Philp Willis	PW	Jackson Coles
35	Jeremy Williamson	JW	Grid Architects
36	Tony Putsman	TP	ICE Health and Safety Panel
37	Erica Chan	EC	AHMM
38	Sneha Holis	SH	AHMM
39	Goh Ong	GO	AHMM

*NOTE ON COVID-19:* Since 23<sup>rd</sup> March 2020, all DIOHAS meetings will take place over video conference.

**Speaker** Paul Bussey will chair a discussion on the appetite of DIOHAS Members to take on the Principal Designer function under the proposed Building Safety Bill.

**Details** Links to the recording of the meeting:  
(Meeting not recorded due to potentially sensitive materials in the presentation slides.)